

# OMAR BEN MYA UNIVERSITY PROFESSOR

### CONTACT

#### Phone

+213-773-26-26-60

#### Email

benmya.omar@gmail.com

#### Address

PoBox 789 El Oued, Algeria

# **SKILLS**

- Materials synthesis & characterization
- · Analytic chemistry.
- Lectures
- Lab designing and management.
- Leadership.
- Microsoft office.
- Ability to work in a team.
- Academic writing.
- Written Traduction:
   Arabic/English/french.
- Communication.

# **LANGUAGE**

English

French

Arabic

## **ABOUT ME**

University Professor of Chemistry with more than 14 years of experience in teaching, research, and development, experience in teaching all chemistry subjects: organic, inorganic, materials, analytical chemistry, petroleum refining, and petrochemistry and supervising students in the fields of materials engineering for catalytic purposes, renewable energies, reducing carbon emissions and interest By valuing materials of natural origin, especially cellulose.

## **EDUCATION**

- University of Biskra, Algeria 10-12-2015
   PhD in materials chemistry.
- University of Biskra, Algeria 2001-2003

Master of sciences in materials chemistry.

• University of Biskra, Algeria 1997-2001

BSc in Chemistry.

# **EXPERIENCE**

• University of El Oued, Algeria 2008-Present

Professor at the Department of Process & Petrochemistry Engineering, Faculty of Technology, University of El Oued, Algeria PoBox 789, El Oued Algeria 39000.

Ministry of National Education, Algeria 2005-2008

College professor of French language